
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

GARY PEREZ; MATILDE TORRES,
Petitioners

v.

CITY OF SAN ANTONIO,
Respondent

**UNOPPOSED APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE
RESPONSE TO PETITION FOR A WRIT OF CERTIORARI**

This Court has requested that Respondent the City of San Antonio (the “City”) file a response to the petition for a writ of certiorari filed by Petitioners Gary Perez and Matilde Torres. The response is currently due August 31, 2026. The City respectfully requests that the Court grant it an unopposed 30-day extension of time to file the response, up to and including September 30, 2026. This application is timely because it is filed more than ten days before the current due date.

There is good cause for an extension of time. The City’s counsel of record, Jane Webre, is part of a team that will be trying a jury trial in Miami, Florida, during the time that the response would be prepared. The trial is scheduled to last three weeks, beginning August 10 and finishing August 28. The case is *Maricela Mata, et al. v. Expedia Group, Inc., et al.*, No. 1:19-cv-22529-Altonaga, in the United States

District Court for the Southern District of Florida, Miami Division. The case involves claims under the Helms-Burton Act, 22 U.S.C. §6021, *et seq.* It is only the third Helms-Burton case to be tried to a jury.

A 30-day extension of time is necessary to ensure that the City's counsel of record can participate meaningfully in preparation of the response, which she cannot do during the Helms-Burton trial.

Petitioners do not oppose this extension request.

Respectfully submitted,



Jane Webre

Counsel of Record

jwebre@scottdoug.com

SCOTT DOUGLASS & MCCONNICO LLP

303 Colorado Street, Suite 2400

Austin, TX 78701

Telephone: (512) 495-6300

Facsimile: (512) 495-6399

ATTORNEYS FOR RESPONDENT

THE CITY OF SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS